Damon John Casey

7 Waterstone Way Greenhithe Kent DA9 9TU 07810 300 430

hello@automatingdata.co.uk
http://www.automatingdata.co.uk/

PROFILE

FileMaker Pro Certified Developer for versions 8, 9, 10 and 11 with more than 15 years experience of developing databases with FileMaker Pro versions 4.0-12.0, and deploying databases with FileMaker Server versions 3.0-12.0. Accomplished in creating workflow and financial databases for the charity, commercial plumbing, dance school, finance, graphic design, manufacturing, photographic, print, retail and translation industries. AppleScript developer with over 15 years experience developing workflows for the Publishing, Pre-Press and Photographic industries.

WORK HISTORY

May 2004 - Present

Managing Director & Senior FileMaker Pro Developer Automating Data Limited

Kent

Developed bespoke database solutions for clients in the Charity, Commercial Plumbing, Dance School, Financial, Manufacturing, Pre-Press, Publishing, Retail and Translation industries.

Developed vertical market database solutions for the Print, Publishing, Graphic Design, Photographic and Information Technology industries.

Jun 1998 - Aug 2011

Publishing Systems Developer The Wellcome Trust

London

Developed bespoke database solutions for the Publishing and Photographic departments from discovery to deployment. The solutions included project workflow for the editorial and graphic design teams, photography workflow and computer systems support.

Initial development took place in FileMaker Pro 5 and 6 and was migrated to FileMaker Pro 7. Later development took place in FileMaker Pro 7, 8, 8.5, 9, 10 and 11. Deployed database solutions to the Publishing department with FileMaker Server versions 5, 5.5, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11.

- Developed automation solutions for FileMaker Pro databases and the publishing workflow with AppleScript
- Developed FileMaker Server backup routine with AppleScript to integrate with the IT Department's backup strategy
- Produced training documentation for the Publishing department's database solutions
- Trained staff to use FileMaker Pro and publishing software
- Purchased, installed and supported the Publishing department's FileMaker Pro servers
- Purchased, installed and supported the Publishing department's Apple Macintosh hardware and software
- Provided support to the IT department for the organisation's Apple Macintosh hardware and software

Sep 1996 – Jun 1998 Print Production Controller

British Sky Broadcasting Limited

Isleworth, Middlesex

Worked alongside the Print Design Manager who ran the Print Graphics Department within the internal Creative Services Department, with responsibility for all print jobs

from the brief stage to final delivery.

Dec 1991 – Sep 1996 Mac Operator

Coronet Printers Limited

London

Created artwork files for business cards through to full colour brochures and calendars

ready for pre-press prior to printing.

EDUCATION

Sep 1988 – Jun 1990 London College of Printing

BTEC National Diploma in Print Planning and Production

Sep 1982 – May 1988 Hurstmere School for Boys

Sidcup, Kent

8 CSE's and I GCSE: English Language, English Literature, Mathematics (CSE and GCSE), Physics, Geography, Art and Crafts, Electrical Engineering & Computer Studies

I CPVE: (Certificate of Pre-Vocational Education) Including Business Studies and Office

Skills.

SKILLS

June 2010 FileMaker 11 Certified Developer

May 2010 FileMaker 10 Certified Developer

June 2008 FileMaker 9 Certified Developer

April 2006 FileMaker 8 Certified Developer

June 2007 – Present FileMaker Business Alliance Member (http://www.filemaker.co.uk/fba/)

Aug 2002 – Present FileMaker TechNet Member (http://www.filemaker.co.uk/technet/)

July 2008 FileMaker Developers Conference 2008 attendee

Aug 2007 FileMaker Developers Conference 2007 attendee

Aug 2006 FileMaker Developers Conference 2006 attendee

Aug 2005 FileMaker Developers Conference 2005 attendee

Aug 2004 FileMaker Developers Conference 2004 attendee

Aug 2003 FileMaker Developers Conference 2003 attendee

Jan 2006 – Present FileMaker Pro User Group Member (http://www.fmpug.com/)

Jul 2000 – Present FileMaker Advisor Magazine Subscriber (http://filemakeradvisor.com/)

Jul 2002 - Present ISO FileMaker Magazine Subscriber (http://www.filemakermagazine.com/)

Jan 2001 Philosophy of Scripting 101 and 201 Training Courses

(http://www.databasepros.com/scriptology.html)

Jan 2000 TecSoft Workflow Automation with AppleScript Training Course

(http://www.tecsoft.com/applescript_training/classes/wa.html)